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Subject: Re: [netways #13188] Nagios Conference Trademark Issues
From: Ethan Galstad <nagios@nagios.org>

Date: Thu, 04 May 2006 11:23:53 -0500

To: nagioscon@rt2.netways.de

H Julian -

| greatly appreciate your efforts on this. Yes, the solution that you propose is
acceptable to ne. Thanks again for doing this. Until later, take care and best of
[ uck.

Julian Hein via RT wote:
H Et han,

we made some progress on the Nagi os Conference thing:

We changed the official nanme to "NETWAYS Konferenz fur Nagi os Anwender" (NETWAYS
Conference for Nagios Users) or in short "NETWAYS Nagi os Konferenz" (NETWAYS
Nagi os Conference) and stopped using nagi osconference.*. W just made a forwarding
fromthe website to the new | ocation within our corporate website.

Thi s makes very clear, that we, NETWAYS host the conference and you are just

i nvol ved as a speaker. | would prefere to have the redirect fromthe old to the
new | ocation to be active until after the conference and then transfer the donmains
to you.

Is that OK for you?

Best ,
Jul i an

Et han Gal st ad,
Nagi os Devel oper

Enmei | : nagi os@agi 0s. org
Website: http://ww. nagi 0s. org
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